Jrfemhint | Hacpardyn 421 (3 linsl Faitray Sationss Vorsedon C.IES)

ROTHAMSTED EXPERIMENTAL STATION

(LA FES AGRICULTURAL TRUST)

Dereder: SIR E JOHN RUSSELL, D.Se, F.R.5,
v

Stanifial Derarisenl

TSR Bk HARPENDEN
W, G, COCHRAN, B.A HERTS
Frofessor R.A.Fisgher, 18th October; l2d4.

Galton Laboratory,
University College,
London,
W.C.l.

Dear Fisher,

I enclose an account of the results of the
examination for bilases in sampling which L told you about.
The height measurements are particularly pretty, especially
as the observer had here no inducement to take a blased sampla,
and presumably thought he was really improving his ocbservations
by taking the extra measurements.

where would you suggest submitting it for
publication? I feel it has a certain interest outside
agriculture. The Supplement to the Journal of the R.S5.8.
supgests itself, but I have Jjust had a paper Iin that ana if
they ask me to give a paper on confounding that will make a
second. Is it suitable for the Annals of Bugenics ¥

Yours sincerealy,
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